August 29, 1987

Kermit Geary
1266 Riverview Drive
Walnutport, PA 18088

Dear Mr. Geary:

Many thanks for your excellent and detailed QSL
report. We hereby confirm your report as submitted.

It may interest you to know that WCZN uses a
Harris BC-1H transmitter which has been modified to
transmit AM-Stereo. We use the Motorola '"C-quam system.

We also pay particular attention to our audio
utilizing the complete CRL processing package including

pre-processing and special equipment for stereo separation.

I have enclosed our promotional kit which you
may find interesting.

Thanks for listening!

LBR: jp

Enclosure
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